

Information

- **Solution** Phone number 0916821498
- **⊠** Email hs.quan214@gmail.com
- LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/ho-quan/
- **Website** https://www.hoquan.info/
- Bē Behance https://www.behance.net/whysoez
- Dribbble https://dribbble.com/hoquann
- **S** Savee https://savee.it/hoquan/

Skills

- Web & App design
- Proficient in Figma
- Design system
- Wireframe & Prototyping
- Design thinking
- Research
- Critical thinking
- Problem solving

Other skills

- HTML, CSS, JS, GSAP
- Webflow, Framer, Jitter
- Teamwork
- Work independently
- Basic english
- Update new trends

Strengths

- Creative
- **Flexible**
- Sociable
- Detail & meticulous

Ho Sy Quan

UX/UI Designer

With over 3 years of experience in UX/UI design and a solid foundation in design principles and a flexible mindset in problem solving, I am always learning with the desire to contribute to building products that bring good experiences and high applicability. My goal is to effectively apply knowledge and work experience to create positive values for both businesses and users.

Experiences



Navio Technology Applications Co., Ltd.

Freelance UX/UI Designer

(L) 06/2024 - Present

- Work closely with the Founder to gather, clarify requirements and conduct the design process, including competitor analysis and based on the collected data to optimize and build the information architecture for the product before designing UX/UI for the App, Webapp, Website to ensure suitability and efficiency for both internal users and end users.
- Collaborate with the development team to ensure front-end implementation aligns with the design language. Additionally, provide specifications and design assets to support during the development and handoff process.
- Work with Founder and development team to adjust UX/UI to ensure logical and technical fit, combined with supporting testing on staging environments to evaluate and update before official launch.
- Build and develop the Design System, create documentation and handoff notes for the development team.



DOL English Co., Ltd

UX/UI Designer

© 02/2024 - 06/2024

- Work closely with the CEO and product team to build processes from research and analysis to design implementation, ensuring alignment with ensuring alignment with development directions.
- UX/UI design for TOEIC and SAT online tests integrated into the LMS platform, optimizing test flow, result feedback features, and user-friendly interfaces to improve learning and test-taking experience.
- Collaborate with teachers to design and layout IELTS and TOEIC books for learners, ensuring clear and easy-to-read layouts with visual elements to support better understanding.



HR1Vietnam Holdings Co., Ltd

UX/UI Designer

(L) 06/2022 - 01/2024

- Collaborate with the CTO, Developers, Q/C team and stakeholders to ensure product quality and efficiency. Additionally, conduct competitor research and keep up with the latest design trends to apply in building user interfaces for company's products.
- UX/UI design for the company's websites and internal systems such as ATS, CRM, HRM. Provided specifications, design assets,... for developers and handoff documents to ensure clear communication during product development.
- Manage and develop the Design System to maintain consistency across all products during the design process.



Mai Linh Corporation Joint Stock Company

Product Development Specialist

© 06/2021 - 06/2022

- UX/UI design for Web, App, Portal for MPass project.
- Collaborate with leader to review, improve project product process.
- Market and UX research.

Strategic Management Staff

(L) 12/2020 - 06/2021

- Collaborate with product team, leader to research and develop UX/UI for Smartcar products.
- Collect customer and driver feedback and rating data.
- Proposing product upgrade ideas.

Products



The Q-library

Design library with 4.5K+ usages on Figma



Picker - Smart Text Style Toolkit Figma plugin with 400+ users on Figma

Educations

Google UX Design

(b) 05/2022 - 07/2022

Google certificate about user experience design course.



Vinh University

(b) 10/2016 - 12/2020

- Specialization in Accouting.
- Bachelor of Economics.